

Tree Board Meeting – January 23, 2025

Discussion Items

1. Review of materials that the Council tabled until their 2nd March meeting.
 - a. Tree Removal Permit Application – Developed Property
 - b. Page with Ordinances and Fee changes
 - c. Discuss New-Resident program
 - d. Remove from Council agenda – Not needed for approval?
 - e. Replace flash drive with a refrigerator magnet with BI information – QR code
2. Arbor Day – March 8th
 - a. Attendees that have agreed to attend
 - i. J's Cone Zone (Nick @ 407-234-5132)
 - ii. Scouts
 - iii. BI administration
 - iv. BI police/code enforcement
 - v. Solid waste
 - vi. Live animal program
 - b. What trees to raffle off – Contact the nursery nearby for trees/committee member
 - c. Raffle for \$1000 oak tree trimming – Jessie Scott's tree trimming service
 - d. Yard sign wording and color
 - i. Food trucks – Doug to contact
 - ii. Dixie Fried Chicken
 - iii. Stone Fired Pizza (other?)
 - e. Attendees to be contacted
 - i. NAV board - Sue
 - ii. Fire Department – Sue
 - iii. OUC - Chris
 - iv. OC Mosquito Control - Chris
 - v. Forestry service / Arborist - Doug
 - vi. Duke Energy - Doug
 - vii. UF Extension Service - Richard
 - viii. PC Historical Society - Richard